

ON COMPUTER 28

22685C14
SUCCESSION

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
DIVISION OF DOMESTIC RELATIONS

MONIKA M. CHAVES, aka
MONIKA M. HEMPEL,

Plaintiff,

v.

RODRIGO A. CHAVES,

Defendant.

:

:

:

:

:

CASE NO. 93DR-06-3242

JUDGE MCGEE BROWN

JUDGMENT ENTRY - DECREE OF DIVORCE

This 19th day of April, 1994, this cause came on to be heard upon the Defendant's Counterclaim and Plaintiff's Amended Reply To Defendant's Counterclaim. Plaintiff's counsel appeared on her behalf and the Defendant and his counsel were present.

The Court finds that the Defendant was duly served with summons and a copy of the Complaint as provided by law, that Plaintiff was duly served with a copy of the Answer and Counterclaim as provided by law, and that the Defendant was served with a copy of the Reply to Counterclaim and Amended Reply to Counterclaim as provided by law.

The Court finds that the parties were married on the 23rd day of May, 1986 in San Jose, Costa Rica and that no children have been born as issue of said marriage.

The Court finds that the Court has jurisdiction over the parties and over the subject matter of this action.

The Court finds that the Defendant, at the time of filing his Counterclaim, had been a bona fide resident of the State of Ohio for more than six (6) months and a bona fide resident of Franklin County in the State of Ohio for more than ninety (90) days immediately preceding the filing of his Counterclaim.

The Court finds that the Defendant has alleged that the parties are not compatible in their marriage relationship and that the Plaintiff has admitted in her Amended Reply that the parties are not compatible and by reason thereof the Defendant is entitled to a divorce as demanded in his Counterclaim.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED, and DECREED that Rodrigo A. Chaves and Monika M. Chaves, aka Monika M. Hempel, are divorced and both parties are released from the obligations of their marital relationship except as hereinafter set forth.

The Court finds that the duration of the marriage of the parties for purposes of property division, spousal support and other matters before the Court is from May 23, 1986 to June 16, 1993, the date that the parties agreed to separate and did in fact separate their property.

Coming now to the issues of property and spousal support the Court makes the following order:

It is ORDERED, ADJUDGED, and DECREED that neither party shall pay the other party any form of spousal support either now or in the future and the Court shall not retain jurisdiction of the issue of spousal support.

It is further ORDERED that each party is awarded that property currently in his or her respective name or possession,

22681C16

free from any claim by the other party, including, but not limited to, bank accounts, personal effects, household furnishings and effects, life insurance policies, motor vehicles, retirement benefits and otherwise.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Plaintiff shall pay and save the Defendant harmless on the following debts: (1) the International Diamond & Gold indebtedness, (2) the horse lease, and (3) Scandinavian spa.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Defendant shall pay and save the Plaintiff harmless on the following obligations: (1) Defendant's Citibank Advantage Visa, (2) Defendant's American Express account, (3) Defendant's automobile indebtedness to Tansky's Toyota, (4) Defendant's Chemical Bank Visa, and (5) the debts to Ohio Bell telephone and Columbus Southern electric company referred to in the temporary orders of this Court.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that each party shall pay and save the other harmless from any other indebtedness created by them respectively other than those specifically mentioned herein.

It is further ORDERED that this Order shall be a full and complete settlement of all spousal support and property rights and any other tort or contract claims arising out of the marriage relationship are released, satisfied and discharged, including rights of dower or inheritance, descent, distribution, allowance for years support, all rights of surviving spouse, heir, legatee and next of kin in the estate of the other, and in all property

22681C17

which each now owns or may hereinafter acquire, except as otherwise provided for in this Order.

It is further ORDERED that neither party shall pay the other party any expense money.

The Plaintiff is restored to her former name of Monika M. Hempel.

The effective date of this Order shall be April 19, 1994.

FILED
APR 19 1994
CLERK OF COURT
COLUMBUS, OHIO

JUDGE

APPROVED:

Sherry M. Phillips
SHERRY M. PHILLIPS, ESQ.
Supreme Court No. 0054053
Attorney for Plaintiff
3968 A Brown Park Drive
Hilliard, Ohio 43026
(614) 777-8558

submitted but not approved
THOMAS M. BOLON, ESQ.
Supreme Court No. 0025078
Attorney for Defendant
502 South Third Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614) 221-7727

FILED

FILED
APR 19 1994
CLERK OF COURT
COLUMBUS, OHIO

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

MONIKA M. CHAVES, aka
MONIKA M. HEMPEL

:

Plaintiff,

:

v.

:

CASE NO. 93D4-06-3242

RODRIGO A. CHAVES,

:

JUDGE MCGEE BROWN

Defendant.

:

AMENDED AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF OHIO :

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN : SS:

Affiant, Monika M. Chaves, aka Monika M. Hempel, after first being duly cautioned and sworn deposes and states as follows:

1. She is the Plaintiff in the within divorce action filed in the Court of Common Pleas, Domestic Relations Division, Franklin County, Ohio.

2. Affiant further states that she fears that, unless the Defendant is restrained from doing so, he may hide, remove or dissipate the parties' joint monetary assets or may tamper with or otherwise interfere with the Plaintiff's exclusive use of her 1992 Nissan Sentra during pendency of this action.

3. The parties have been living separate and apart since June 16, 1993, and they have previously separated their household goods and furnishings and effects, with the exception of their cash or other intangible assets.

4. Affiant is unemployed and has no visible means of support. Affiant relied upon Defendant to provide spousal support.

5. Defendant is employed at Ohio State University and earns additional money from self-employed private consulting. Defendant is expecting to earn between \$1500.00 to \$4000.00 in private consulting fees this month. Defendant usually makes between \$1,000.00 and \$10,000.00 per month from his combined income, and has received offers of employment for \$60,000.00 and up starting in the fall of 1993. Defendant has his Masters Degree in Economics from The Ohio State University, and is expecting to earn his doctorate degree in agricultural economics from The Ohio State University in the summer of 1993.

6. When the parties separated last week, Defendant stated that he had split their bank accounts fairly. However, Affiant has subsequently learned that Defendant has hidden a newly opened bank account at BankOne, Columbus, Ohio, account #3266816 with deposits totaling \$4178.35 from the parties' joint funds. These funds are primarily the result of gifts from Affiant's father that Defendant has surreptitiously hoarded. Affiant believes that Defendant still regains control of the funds that he admitted to taking from the marriage, in the amount of approximately \$600.00.

7. Affiant has reason to believe that Defendant has hidden funds from her knowledge throughout the parties' marriage.

8. Affiant is the owner of a 1992 Nissan Sentra that was a gift from her father. Affiant needs this automobile to provide transportation for herself. Unless the Defendant is restrained by an order of this court from tampering with or otherwise interfering with Affiant's exclusive use of said car, Affiant has

reason to believe and, therefore alleges that Defendant will do so in violation of Affiant's alimony and property rights. Defendant has his own vehicle, a 1984 Toyota Corolla for his own use and therefore has no need of Affiant's car.

9 Defendant left Affiant with only \$1,600 for her living expenses, and Affiant is in need of the funds that are in the BankOne account #3266816. Return of these funds will allow Affiant to support herself for the next three or four months, until she can obtain gainful employment.

8. Affiant has also recently discovered love letters and poetry to and from women with whom Defendant has, according to his own writings, been having adulterous affairs during the parties' marriage. Affiant had no knowledge of these affairs during the course of the parties' marriage, but is now in fear of having contracted sexually transmitted diseases as a result of Defendant's infidelity.

9. Attached hereto as Exhibit "A" are copies of a list of women that Defendant dated before and after the parties' marriage. The list is written in Defendant's handwriting, of which Affiant is familiar. The names on the list include women whom Defendant admitted he had dated before marrying Defendant. Affiant's name is in the middle of the list, with the date on which the parties' relations commenced. Then the list goes on to include names of women, some of whom Affiant recognizes as being classmates of Defendant. Affiant believes the list represents the sexual conquests of Defendant both before and after his

marriage to Affiant, together with a list of the nationalities of each of his "conquests."

10. Affiant also discovered secret "love letters" from some of the women on the list in Exhibit "A," written both in Spanish and in English. These letters are attached hereto as Exhibit "B." Both Affiant and Defendant speak fluent Spanish and English is their second language. Affiant also found copies of secret poetry written in Defendant's handwriting, apparently to some of the women on the list.

11. According to Defendant's BankOne checking account ledger, account # 3266816, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "C," Defendant recently wrote a check to his current girlfriend, a woman found on the list described above. This check is in the exact amount that he admitted to withdrawing from the parties' joint funds at the time of their separation.

12. Affiant believes that Defendant has used their relationship to gain her father's monetary support while he completed his studies and now that he is soon to be employed in a high paying career, has casually "dumped" Affiant with no funds and without warning. Defendant has traveled extensively during the parties' marriage and, according to his own writings, has been unfaithful on these trips. Affiant has been a dutiful wife,

has not had prior knowledge of Defendant's adultery, and would never have condoned such behavior.

Further affiant sayeth naught.

Monika M. Chaves
Monika M. Chaves

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence this 26th day of June, 1993.

Sherry M. Phillips
Notary Public

SP0482.DOC

SHERRY M. PHILLIPS, Attorney At Law
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF OHIO
My commission expires on 12/31/94
Solely 14765 RC.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN CO., OHIO
93 JUN 29 PM 4:07
CLERK OF COURT

Gloria Morin - 1973
 Ana Laura Vicens Alota - 1979
 Maria Gabriela Duetta Furiel - 1980
 Gloria del Soco Marquez (España) ~ junio 1980
 Vinca Newbay (Guinea) ~ junio 1980

Rosette Montenegro
 Ingrid Maria Rojas Alfaro
 Ana Victoria Velazquez
 Ruth Hidalgo
 Marlene Figueroa Pacheco
 Carmen Alvarado ~ 1990

Lucas Ramirez (Nicaragua) ~ Nov. 1985
 Susely Batres (Honduras) ~ Set. 1985
 Angela Chomula (F.N.H.D. - Honduras) ~ Set. 85
 Raimona Quire (Rep. Dominicana) ~ junio 1988
 Adelina Adams (" ") ~ Set. 1986
 Dinchock Yansamphor (Tailandia) ~ Mayo 1992
 Antonia Witbauer (Alemania) ~ Mayo 1992
 Pado Baumgärtin de Monte de Oca de Jostellens (Alemania)
 Feb. 1993

Vincke Inés Krauderink (Holanda) - Oct. 1989
 Ewa Byczek (Polonia) ~ junio 1987
 Maria Rita Cuatrecasas Brant ~ Enero de 1991

FILED
 COMM-FLEAS (OIL)
 100 JUL 20 PM 4:17
 CLERK OF COURTS

Cecilia Miguelina Sánchez Ochoa (Rep. Dominicana)
~ Nov. 1991

Roxana Alfaro Rojas ~ Dic. 1991

Renee Chung (USA) ~ Feb. 1993

Erabe (Francia) ~ 1986

Patricia Villalobos de Sepúlveda - 1984

Marta Delgadillo ~ 1983

Nora Fompa de Jiménez - Dic. 1983

Patricia Arias ~ 1984

Alejandra Rodríguez ~ 1984

Marcos Medrano ~ 1988

Monika Maria Hempel Neve - 1985

FILED
COMMUNICATIONS
SECTION
JUN 28 PM 4:07
CLINTON COUNTY

Deborah Drider (USA)
 Gittel (alajuela)
 Narda Campbell Barr
 Lucy Anne Egea Montero
 Maureen Gueraa Gilt
 Ana Teresa Oreamuno Blanco
 Quinga "Playas del Frio".
 Judy Jeng (Taiwan)
 Ana Lucia M. (Federico)
 Roxana (Kim-Lung) de Jimenez
 Edna Gabriela Camacho Mejia
 Carmen Dettla.
 Olga Vargas
 Sandra Mora
 Luis Ann Sibik (USA)
 Conchita Rodriguez (Mexico)
 Muchacha de Santiago
 Vicina de Rocio Lopez

FILED
 COMMON PLEAS COURT
 CLEVELAND, OHIO
 93 JUN 29 PM 4:07
 CLERK OF COURT

Nacionalidades:

- ~ Costa Rica
- ~ España
- ~ Grecia
- ~ Nicaragua
- ~ Honduras
- ~ República Dominicana
- ~ Tailandia
- ~ Indonesia
- ~ Bolivia
- ~ Holanda
- ~ Polonia
- ~ Brasil
- ~ Estados Unidos.
- ~ México.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
TRAVEL
93 JUN 28 PM 4:17
HONOLULU
CLERK

Alendo Rodrigo,

23 Nov 1989

Considering you'll be seeing Jeffery soon. I'd like to explain what I wrote yesterday better because I don't think I was completely fair.

1stly: I do not dislike him at all - he's very pleasant and has been very helpful whenever I have asked him for help. He also inquires whether I'm feeling ok - enjoying myself - that I'm a good baby sitter etc.

2ndly: Neither of us have made an effort to impress the other, or get to know each other better. Who knows what I wouldn't have liked about you to put me off before we even got a chance to know each other better.

All I was trying to say is that ~~now~~ spark has flown off; but that there definitely is a (wederzijds - dutch) = 2 way respect. I'm sure he's very intelligent + I don't think he considers me dumb or lazy.

Ok. I ^{spent more time} feel like I've exhausted the subject. I've ^{1, he} probably ~~more~~ writing ~~more~~ about him than ~~was~~ ^{spent thinking} about him. I'm sorry I brought the subject up too ~~because~~ it's horrible to analyze somebody like this especially considering I do not know him (therefore have no right to do

EXHIBIT "B"

People here call me "Rubia" and think I'm Spanish. I've done a few things I'll probably never do again here (remember you saying you hoped I'd get scared near the WHCA) (1) carros - publicos at night + ~~the~~ not knowing where you're going (out in the dark one guy tried to grab me + get me to go into the bushes with him + pulled my arm free + walked away quickly - he followed me - I go into another carro publico - so did he - luckily I saw Adalgisa's apartments + got out - so did he I yelled at him - he grabbed me again I pushed him away + started screaming at him - he got scared + left (I didn't tell anyone about it though) (2) ~~in~~ in Santo Domingo) (2) accept "bolas" (Lift) I'll spare you the details - nothing happened to me at the end but it was another close call (3) talk to strange men on the street; at least let them invite to a bier because they think the green light is on. Yes now I'm probably acting like a very respectable middle / upper class young lady - I followed Adalgisa's advice up ~~to~~ not to go to the beach alone or to a public swimming pool (at all because of the dangers).

There stealing babies / children ... + killing adults for adoption; (4) organs (5) giving transportation + according to Adalgisa Haitians eat people too ... Despite minor disagreements (see before marriage - she says:

20075H17

DIFERENCIA ENTRE EL HOMBRE Y LA MUJER.-

- EL HOMBRE PIENSA Y LA MUJER DA QUE PENSAR
- EL HOMBRE SIEMPRE Y NO LLORA; LA MUJER LLORA Y NO SIEMPRE.
- EL HOMBRE SUPLE; LA MUJER HACE SUPLENIR.
- EL HOMBRE EXIGE MENOS DE LO QUE MERECE.
- LA MUJER MERECE MENOS DE LO QUE EXIGE
- EL HOMBRE TIENE UNA EQUIVOCACION
- LA MUJER ES LA EQUIVOCACION DEL HOMBRE
- EL HOMBRE QUIERE, LA MUJER APARECITA QUERER.

CONSECUENCIA

- QUE ES EL HOMBRE?
- LO QUE LA MUJER QUIERA.....

RESULTADO.-

- LA MUJER ES UN ANIMAL DE PELO LARGO, PERO DE INTELIGENCIA CORTA.
- SIN EL HOMBRE NO SE PUEDE VIVIR, PERO SIN MULA NUNCA SE REPRODUCE.
- EL HOMBRE PROCREA, DIOS DISEÑA Y LA MUJER INCOMPLETA.
- LA MUJER PONE LAS FUNCIONES MATEMATICAS: SUMA DUELOS, RESTA ALEGRIAS, MULTIPLICA GASTOS Y DIVIDE OPINIONES.

RESUMEN.-

- DIOS HIZO AL MUNDO Y DESCANSO, HIZO AL HOMBRE Y DESCANSO, HIZO LA MUJER Y DESDE ENTONCES, NI DIOS, NI EL HOMBRE, NI EL MUNDO DESCANSAN.

CONSECUENCIA FINAL.-

- DIOS HIZO LA MUJER DE LA COSTILLA DEL HOMBRE, POR LO TANTO, EL HOMBRE TIENE EL DUTY DE ROMPERLE LAS COSTILLAS A LA MUJER.

93 JUN 28 PM 4:37
THOMAS J. HARRIS
CLERK OF COURT

FILED
JUL 1 1963
FBI - MEMPHIS

Siempre recordaré y agradeceré tus atenciones conmigo, y todo lo que aprendo en cada conversación con vos.

Sin embargo, vos faltó analizar unas palabras del texto de Kant, que son para mí, el resumen de mis actuaciones en estos momentos y en esta época de mi vida:

"... incapacidad del hombre de disponer de su inteligencia sin la dirección de nadie.

... falta de decisión y valor para servirse de él sin recurrir a la dirección de otro..."

Yo quiero ilustrarme y lograr mi mayoría de edad, pero aún no estoy lo suficientemente madura y preparada mentalmente para lograrlo. Mi corazón me dice que poco a poco florecerán esos sentimientos, como lo han ido haciendo, a su debido tiempo. El fruto que cose, o es arrancado del árbol sin estar maduro, no sirve ni para ser admirado.

Los poemas son míos; nunca he leído versos tan llenos de sentimiento y al mismo tiempo tan bellos y significativos. Con cada línea, encuentro un detalle nuevo, un sentimiento diferente.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FALL 1992
92 JUL 28 PM 11:37

No exijas tu comprensión - tal vez aspiras
a cosas más de mí. Aunque como tan
parecidos, tus alas se extienden más lejos
que las mías. por su naturaleza firme y
sin temer a que el viento las pueda lastimar.

Pasa lo que pase, siempre voy a pensar
igual acerca de vos y ninguna situación
o acontecimiento va a oscurecer tu persona y
lo que representas para mí.

Si que yo respiré en busca de ~~libertad~~
libertad y pronto alcanzaré el desarrollo
y madurez para enfrentarme al ~~lucrativo~~
de la vida real e imaginaria.

"Mangrove
del bosque"
Kathy Anne Rustenberg

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN CO., OHIO
JUN 14 1997

Chloro to the ...

... que el ... (2)

10. 51EN. 0111

Quiero ...

Pero no encontré el papel para escribir
esta misiva y sobre todo para compartir
con quien más que contigo la alegría
de tener tu bella carta. Que increíble,
hoy pienso todo en ti tanto tanto,
tan fuertemente que estando en la

oficina en las oficinas de Harte, y como
no quería tener a la recepción
de intermedios me fue el bazo a
intente llamar y directamente de mi
oficina (en realidad debiera haber ido
a verlo pero no me acordé) y sebo
que? Lo logré. Pero saben que?
No sabían que que descripción 1/11
Espero con ansias tu llamado al Sur.

Security blanket for you and me: Me
dició en tu carta que seré yo quien
decida que no me quier más poemas
pero siendo amigo, ante todo amigos
por favor si tu no tener eso
la falta la inspiración, cuando
otra fuente de inspiración, cuando
sobre todo, deja de hacerlo, si
quieres

Que chistoso, me encanta que en tu carta
le poner escrito a "corleto's" cuando no
lo debiera llevar, no le pases
2 aceto a "enviar" Te perdono, porque
sé que el pensar en mi te descoloca
completamente (12,12)

3 En realidad quien decir todo y nada
no mucho a la misma vez, estoy
escribiendo lo que se me viene a
la cabeza, esa espontaneidad me encanta
4 letra.

Tus poemas que decir ante palabras
tan bellas, que pienso en
profundos. Que decir del hombre niño
que ya te han tan hermosos versos
Que pensar de su sensibilidad, de
su tan iluminado espíritu de tan

6 golpe alma. Quiero como al de poder
expresar tan dulce sentimientos en
en el mundo en que lo hace. Solo flores
simplemente tan sencilla, me encanta
7 20

Bueno, todo, (12,12) gracias por venir

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
CLERK OF COURTS
JUN 29 PM 4:07
COLUMBUS, OHIO

3	El mismo, donde hay estado todo este tiempo? Si es lo más bello que un hombre pueda "enfocar" / "visualizar"	¿ame en la próxima misiva	mi ojo gigante (gaja) estaban me hace compañía se llama Jr	08	nada o (na' como diñan los cubanos)	Mon Gyano, quella belle femme tu as, les parler et peiser mieux touchées en plus profond le moi cœur	delegacione poco me acuerdo más del momento de las canciones de mujeres viej, de tus abrazos, de tus besos, de tus paja sadas, de tus miradas, de como me abrazabas con de culinar nuestro cuerpo de amorante
4	que pudiese del diccionario puedo de	Te puedo querer solo por esta causa? Si que si...	instante me hace compañía se llama Jr	09	y es el pasillo me doble en del cielo	les parler et peiser mieux touchées en plus profond le moi cœur	delegacione poco me acuerdo más del momento de las canciones de mujeres viej, de tus abrazos, de tus besos, de tus paja sadas, de tus miradas, de como me abrazabas con de culinar nuestro cuerpo de amorante
5	lo leiga Chaves), Pops, y es todo, la prefiero a la lógica razonada (los 1,634,5 kilómetros)	habiendo me ajusta ya no el solo pensando sino verbo en falta y papel	instante me hace compañía se llama Jr	10	y es el pasillo me doble en del cielo	les parler et peiser mieux touchées en plus profond le moi cœur	delegacione poco me acuerdo más del momento de las canciones de mujeres viej, de tus abrazos, de tus besos, de tus paja sadas, de tus miradas, de como me abrazabas con de culinar nuestro cuerpo de amorante
6	quisiera estar contigo ahora que estuviera a mi lado en vez de hay un pedo gordo peludo o o o o o o o o o o	quisiera estar contigo ahora que estuviera a mi lado en vez de hay un pedo gordo peludo o o o o o o o o o o	instante me hace compañía se llama Jr	11	y es el pasillo me doble en del cielo	les parler et peiser mieux touchées en plus profond le moi cœur	delegacione poco me acuerdo más del momento de las canciones de mujeres viej, de tus abrazos, de tus besos, de tus paja sadas, de tus miradas, de como me abrazabas con de culinar nuestro cuerpo de amorante
7	quisiera estar contigo ahora que estuviera a mi lado en vez de hay un pedo gordo peludo o o o o o o o o o o	quisiera estar contigo ahora que estuviera a mi lado en vez de hay un pedo gordo peludo o o o o o o o o o o	instante me hace compañía se llama Jr	12	y es el pasillo me doble en del cielo	les parler et peiser mieux touchées en plus profond le moi cœur	delegacione poco me acuerdo más del momento de las canciones de mujeres viej, de tus abrazos, de tus besos, de tus paja sadas, de tus miradas, de como me abrazabas con de culinar nuestro cuerpo de amorante
8	quisiera estar contigo ahora que estuviera a mi lado en vez de hay un pedo gordo peludo o o o o o o o o o o	quisiera estar contigo ahora que estuviera a mi lado en vez de hay un pedo gordo peludo o o o o o o o o o o	instante me hace compañía se llama Jr	13	y es el pasillo me doble en del cielo	les parler et peiser mieux touchées en plus profond le moi cœur	delegacione poco me acuerdo más del momento de las canciones de mujeres viej, de tus abrazos, de tus besos, de tus paja sadas, de tus miradas, de como me abrazabas con de culinar nuestro cuerpo de amorante

que del amor
hago. No es que
no disfrute de él
(mis amigos se
escucharon hacer
la recepción!)
simplemente que
por mi madre
ser me acuerdo
más de lo que
Un solo beso, pero

24/10/89

Óptimado Florentino:

Hoy por los pies mío en la tierra, te escribo. Realmente fue una grata sorpresa recibir tu carta y más aún tu llamada, sinceramente no esperaba ninguna de las dos. Pero definitivamente ambos me alegraron mucho. Las cosas por aquí van bien, todo camina más o menos, una vez mejor que otra y algunos días (como el viernes) con ganas de vivir que otros. Ex cartón, ya estoy en clase de inglés, estoy estudiando tres días por semana de 12:00 a 1:00 p.m., el profesor es bueno, se "gingo" y algo de nuevo aprendido, es un poco cansado porque tenemos solamente 20 a 30 minutos para almorzar, pero estoy contenta, el inglés era una de mis metas para este año y bueno hay que aprovecharlo. Aparte de eso me reclassificaron mi puesto en la oficina y de hecho el salario, por ese lado también estoy mejor. Que que el viaje a Miami no es a ser posible por varios papeles, posiblemente para el próximo año se me simplifique para mí.

Aparte de todo esto, hablando de mí, de

FILED
COMMUNICATIONS
FRANKLIN, D.C.
JUN 28 PM 4:37

Esta semana ha sido muy fuerte, (el jueves y el viernes es la cumbre de presidentes) hay más trabajo que otras veces pero he pasado muchos en. vs.

(suave, hasta pronto, me abraza muy fuerte y cariñoso.

Termina

P.D. Espero que luego de leerla, la destruyas, el poema adjunto lo escribiré especialmente para ti.

Esta siempre

yo.

(P/ra Campa de Jirón)

FILED
JUN 26 PM 4:37
CLERK OF COURTS
JIMON PLEAS COURT
RAHIM CO. DEBO

20075105

Al cabo de la vida,
al retornar mis sueños,
detengo mis recuerdos en los momentos bellos...
y a través del camino,
dentro de mis secretos
te descubro tranquilo, transparente y eterno.

He inmagine tus manos, tu presencia, tu cuerpo;
tu voz fuerte y pausada,
tu perfume, tus sueños.

Entonces aprisiono, uno a uno estos momentos
no quiero que se marchen, trato de retenerlos
porque sabes?, me llenan
y vo... te lo agradezco.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN CO., OHIO
93 JUN 28 PM 11:37
MICHAEL J. ELDRITCH
CLERK OF COURTS

Flora Campos de Jiménez

20075106

Así fue, Así Será
no podrá acunarse
el oco de los tiacos,
Ni podrá heredarse
A los hijos su capoyado pupilo,
ni podrá aborrecerse
la dolida fatalidad de su zapato.

Acercarse
al tesoro de cupiel
no podrá darse
sin oírse si caduando bailo,
Sin poder lo me fue a brocarse
La potente y sangüinea y moviente
AUREA vitalidad, que la bola chaco esflandese

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN CO., OHIO
93 JUN 28 PM 3:58
CLERK OF COURT

Si se apaga la voz con que te canto
y la Rosa se ausenta mientras tanto,
No dudes.

Premeditado

es el acto y el efecto buscado:
hazte comprender que no hay olvido
posible, que el sentimiento vivido
es la fuente constante,
que la flor es fiel y el verso ~~Roberto~~.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN COUNTY
OHIO
JUN 28 1998
THOMAS J. ROBERTS
CLERK OF COURTS

Así, no importa la ausencia
que da una breve ausencia.
La Rosa que ahora Resrosa
y el amor que de nuevo se expresa,
tan solo Ratifican vehementes
los que tu recuerdo sabio permanentes
A pesar del silencio, A pesar
de tu mala esperanza de verlos cesar.

Rosa de papel la que se escribe,
 La de letras pétalos,
 La del color de la tinta que usamos,
 La Rosa con aroma de concepto,
 La de pulpa carne de abeto
 impresa en sentimiento,
 La flor así nacida del momento
 amoroso tiempo
 Serminar que se dice de concepto

Rosa de Sombras que se dice,
 La que de memorias fue naciendo,
 Rosa proyectada en el aliento
 con que la boca instrumenta el verso,
 Flor coloquial pero un invierno,
 El x silábica en invernalado,
 Colorativa de recuerdo,
 Rosa eco,
 Rosa de Preterito.

R. d. R.

FILED
 COMMON PLEAS COURT
 FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

93 JUN 28 PM 4:28

THOMAS J. HENRY
 CLERK OF COURT

20075109

Rubi: Rosa

ceisto lifea

Rosa: Joya

Pe'talosancant

transmutación extravagante
del alquimista y su aurífero
piedra filosofal.

Mas No hay similit. DESIS

Valor entre los términos de impure.

El mineral sólo aparece

ilusiones de muerte y riqueza

a la destidumbre del amor,

de la vida en simbolo de flor

que en la Rosa intemporal se expresa.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN CO., OHIO
93 JUN 28 PM 11:38
THOMAS J. FLINCH
CLERK OF COURTS

20075110

Frases y miradas II

En busca de la constelación
de tu mirada

navegué 7 intentos estelares

cabalgando mil cráneos de precisión

En ese momento mi error

fue también cabalgar en

el fin mismo animal de ternura

Frases y miradas III

Atenci a la estrella para
no perder de vista

y igualmente atenci tu silencio

premiendo que puede ser

También puse mis manos en

el horizonte para captar

el nacimiento del Sol

Pero el viento me llevó

para entender que trasigo

por el espacio así que planeo como un ave

me siento libre, solo a mi

Miradas y frases IV

(La forma del proceso por tiempo...)

Prende mis ojos

de día, noche y espacio

La más cálida de las sensaciones

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
93 JUN 28 PM 11:38
THOMAS J. ENRIGHT
CLERK OF COURTS

20075111

Múltiples Facetas en una mirada

Facetas y miradas I

En la fronda rebrotantes del verde universal
tatuados en el cielo
cristales, de color de cielo de la primavera,
el más profundo de mis facetas.

Una fronda en la búsqueda de
mis espasmos tristes.

Con forma de diamante
color de diamante
valor de diamante

En el libro de la memoria
lo que nunca fue
lo que nunca termina.

Como amor.

Historias de viento marítimo,
de curules inconclusas
de mentes perdidas
de la memoria entrelazada
pero ante todo allí está escrito
el misterio de mi mirada

FILED
COMMON PLEAS
CLERK OF COURT
93 JUN 28 PM 4:29
HARRISBURG
PENNSYLVANIA

20075112

Hoy milenarios a mi recien
terdi mis manos, para darle
el más tierno de los
abrazos.

Trasaron mi de los
masaron mi de los
y mis manos, searon
por el más tierno de los
la de los.

Hoy luego de milenarios a mi recien
terdi mis manos,
pero el fin los convierten
en otros, no para dar
para estar libremente,
no para dar abrazos que
sean ciertamente firmes.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN COUNTY
93 JUN 28 PM 11 38
JUDITH A. HUGHES
CLERK OF COURTS

Poema del Renunciamento

Pasaré por mi vida sin saber que pasaste
 pasaré por mi amor, y al pasar en silencio
 fingiré una sonrisa, como dulce contraste
 del dolor de quere y jamás lo sabrás

Amaré con el nacer original de tu frente
 Amaré con tus ojos de temalada de mar
 Amaré con tu boca desesperadamente
 Amaré con tus manos y jamás lo sabrás

Yo te amaré en silencio como algo inacabable
 como un sueño que nunca logré realizar
 y el ligero perfume de mi amor impasible
 rozará tus cabellos y jamás lo sabrás

Quizás seas con otro que te diga al lado
 esa cosa que nadie como yo te dirá
 y asombrado por siempre del amor inadvertido
 te amaré más que nunca y jamás lo sabrás.

Yo
 y si un día una lágrima delata mi tormento
 el tormento infinito que te debo oculto
 te diré sonriendo: no se nada, la vida es viento
 - me supongo la lágrima y jamás lo sabrás

20075114

BANK ONE

BANK ONE, COLUMBUS, OH

BANK ONE is an affiliate of BANK ONE CORPORATION, Columbus, Ohio

Please keep this receipt as record of your transaction. Transactions are subject to the Bank's credit, verification and acceptance. Deposits may not be available for immediate withdrawal. Counselor number, transaction number, date, type of transaction, and amount are shown below.

Customer Receipt

THANK YOU!

0001 00113 11304 049123 06-21-93 13:29

ACCT# 3266816

CHECKING DEPOSIT

\$307.80

BANK ONE

BANK ONE, COLUMBUS, OH

BANK ONE is an affiliate of BANK ONE CORPORATION, Columbus, Ohio

Please keep this receipt as record of your transaction. Transactions are subject to the Bank's credit, verification and acceptance. Deposits may not be available for immediate withdrawal. Counselor number, transaction number, date, type of transaction, and amount are shown below.

FILED
COMMON PLEAS COURT
FRANKLIN CO. OH
93 JUN 26 PM 3:38
THOMAS J. CLERK OF COURT
Customer Receipt
THANK YOU!

0001 00113 11209 006022 06-16-93 17:24

ACCT# 3266816

NEW CHECKING DEPOSIT

\$3,270.55

EXHIBIT "C"

